14. The surviving records of the Unit start abruptly on 1 January 1946, but were probably commenced in November 1945. The CO was Sqn Ldr R. A. Godsell (it had been a Flt Lt post till about October 1942, when it was put on a par with that at the similar, but less busy, Station at Ismailia). The Unit controlled a number of sites, including Benghaisa (as the residue of the Kalafrana commitment was re-named on 15 December 1945), Lascaris, Lug, St Margarets, Dingli, Gozo and others.

15. The Unit was re-named No. 840 S.U. on 1 November 1951, and RAF Signals Centre Malta on 1 December 1956. It has now reverted to its eld title of No 840 S.U.